Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 3:37 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: FOIL/Records Request/Response -- Senate Finance Committee "Blue Book"/analysis --

p. 63 "salary adjustments for State judges” pursuant to the 2015 report of the
Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -
January 2019_blue.pdf

February 25, 2019

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 15, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

You are requesting ... “all records pertaining to the following inclusion in the Senate Finance Committee
“Blue Book™/ analysis of the fiscal year 2019- 2020 budget, relative to the proposed Judiciary budget...”.

Please be advised your request is overly broad and vague in nature.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.

Secretary of the Senate
From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA))" <elena@judgewatch.org>
To: "Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>,
Date: 02/15/2019 11:14 AM
Subject: FOIL/Records Request -- Senate Finance Committee "Blue Book"/analysis -- p. 63 "salary adjustments for State judges”

pursuant to the 2015 report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation



